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SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

1. LICENSEEALOCAYION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL GRFICE

Robert M. Smith, M.D.

310 Coliins Street U, Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region |, 2100 Renaissance Bivd, Suite 100

Hartford, CT 08105 King of Prussia, Pennsyivania 19406-2713
REPORT NUMBER(S) 2012-001 =
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4, UCENSE NUMBER(S) j 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
030-34922 06-30496-01 | September 24, 2012 +p 10|
LICENSEE: :

The ingpéction was an examination of the attivities canducted under your license as they rolnte to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commisslan (NRC) rulas and regulations and the canditions of vour license, The inspection consisiad ¢f sslective examinations of
procedures ana reprasentativa reconds, interviews with parsonnel, and observetions by me Inspeaor The inspection findings am as follaws:

'_ J 1. Based on tha ingpection findings, no violations were identified.
D 2, Previous violation(s) closed.

D 3. The violation(e), specifically described to you by the inspector a8 non-clted viclations, are not being cited because they were solf-
\dentfied, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or Is being taken. and the mmmmng criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, to
exercies diccralion, wene sabiefiad, :

Non-clted violation(a) ware discussed inveiving the following requ\m‘pen((s) and corvective actien(s):

J X l 4, During this inspection, certain of your edtivitios, as described Below and/or attached, wera In vialation of NRC requirements and are baing
chted in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION. which may be subjact ta poating in
accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. (Vialalions and Corrective Actions)

10 CFR 35.14(b)(5) requires, In par, that the licensee shall n'otity the Commisgion no (ater than 30 days
after the licensee has added to or changed the areas of use identified in the application or on the license
where byproduet material is used in accordance with either 10 CFR 35.100 or 35.200. Contrary to the
above, Rabeft M, Smith, M.D., did not notify NRC within 30 days after adding an area of use identified
on the license. Speclfically, betwean November 2010 and Seéptember 26, 2012, a lock box used to store
radioactive material packages delivered by the radiopharmacy before normal business hours, was added
to an area of their facility, and the NRC was net notified. Robert M, Smith, M.D., senta notiﬂcanon on
September 26, 2012, to amend their licanse to include this lecation as part of their faclities.

Statement of Corrective Actions

I horaby atate that, within 30 days, the aotlone described by me 1o the Inspector will b takan to comedt the violations Identified. This gtatement of
correctiva acllons is maga [n accordance with the requiremants of 10 CFR 2,201 (corrective steps atready taken, comrective steps which will be teken,
date whon full eompliance wiil ba achieved). | undamtand that no further writtan ieaponso ro NRC will be required, unless specifically requestad,
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